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Dorothy Menasco 
__-. ~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Nancy Pruitt 

cc: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: 04732-08 in 000475-TP 

Thursday, June 05,2008 9:59 AM 

Hi Nancy, 

The description for DN 04732-08 was based on the actual pleading itself, not the cover letter. I will add this note 
to CMS (with a new docunient number) to reflect that the company answered admission No. 13, but 1 cannot change 
the current description of DN 04732-08. Please call me if  you have any questions. 

Dorothy 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 8:11 AM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 04732-08 in 000475-TP 

Per this email, we will update the description. Thank you For bringing this to our attention. 

Kiinberley M. I’ckk 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of  Commission Clerk 
Floiida Public Seivice Commission 
2540 Shmnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee; FL 32399-0850 
(850)  413-6770 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Thursday, lune 05, 2008 7:58 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subjeb: 04732-08 in 000475-TP 

CMS reads that Thrifty responded to 3-6 and 12 of RFAs. They also answered 13 even though the cover 
sheet  stops at 12. Thanks. 

6/5/2008 


